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Questions Submitted

All references to Request for Proposals (RFP) in this document are to the Adult Education Professional Development Request for Proposals that was released on February 17, 2017. The answers have been organized by sections of the RFP, as submitted by the potential bidders, without reference to the individual or company asking the question. 
SECTION 1—PURPOSE
Page 5, Section 1, Purpose

1. 
What is the ultimate goal of this work and what will success look like?”
CDE Response: 

See RFP Section 1 Purpose and Section 3 Scope of Project.
2.
How many schools and organizations do you anticipate needing professional development services? Approximately how many individual teachers will participate? Approximately how many individual leaders/administrators will participate?
CDE Response:
See Addendum 2.

SECTION 2—BACKGROUND
Page 5, Section 2, Background

3.
Please provide more information about the demographics of the adult student population expected to benefit from this work. Does the program specifically target non-English speaking adults? Adults who do not demonstrate a high-school level proficiency in reading? Other groups?

CDE Response:

See Addendum 2.

4.
Will the selected vendor provide the professional development/training services, or will the provider build the capacity of CDE staff to do so? If the vendor will be building capacity of CDE, has staff been identified who will eventually own this work or is this something the vendor will support? If CDE staff are identified, who are they and what are their roles?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 1 Purpose, Section 2 Background, and Section 3 Scope of Project.
5.
The federal WIOA, Section 223 (B) states in part that part of the scope of this work is the “dissemination of information about models and promising practices related to such programs.” What is the vendor’s role in meeting this requirement? 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project. Specifically, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.
SECTION 3—SCOPE OF WORK
6.
Who are the CDE staff and advisory groups we are expected to interface with? 

CDE Response: 

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 1 – Coordination and Communications with the CDE.
7.
Does the CDE already have subcontractors or other organizations in place with whom the vendor will work?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 5.1 Collaboration with WIOA State Leadership Projects. 
8.
Who from CDE will participate in quarterly management meetings and what are their roles?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 1.3 Management Meetings. 
9.
By when does the advisory committee have to be formed and when will it start meeting?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 1.4 Advisory Committee Meetings. 
10.
Who in the CDE is responsible for providing approval on deliverables? Must only the large deliverables (e.g., training sessions) outlined in the scope be approved or does this include smaller deliverables (e.g., training session outlines)?
CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 1.5 CDE Approval Schedule Requirements.
11.
Please clarify what discipline-specific literacy and content learning means. Will the PD specifically focus on literacy skills? Or does it include other subjects, such as literacy in math, etc. 

CDE Response:


See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4 Professional Development.

12.
Will the CDE provide space for in-person PD? Where geographically will in-person training take place?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings. 
13.
What is the approval process for CDE approval of facilitators for PD trainings? How long does the approval process take?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.
14.
What existing training guides, handbooks, and other PD activities already exist? Will the selected vendor have access to review and use these materials? 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.

15.
Who manages the web page with current research from state and national adult education resources? Does the web page live on the CDE server and the vendor will have editing privileges? Or will the vendor own the web page and the CDE will link to it? If the latter, when do we transfer ownership of the site? Please provide a link to the existing webpage. 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development and Addendum 2 for a link to the existing Web page.
16.
What are the Professional Development Plan Templates and the Annual Professional Development Plans? What is their purpose? 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.

17.
Who are the WIOA, Title II, AEFLA grant recipients?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 1.4 Advisory Committee Meetings.
18.
The RFP notes that “the successful bidder will review and approve the Annual Professional Development Plans.” How many plans does CDE anticipate to receive by January 31 each year? Will the CDE eventually own approval of these plans? If so, when is ownership of the review of Annual Professional Development Plans expected to be transferred to the CDE?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.
19.
The RFP asks for a blend of face-to-face and virtual training. What are the frequency and hour requirements for each (how often must we bring people together for the 15 in-person trainings and what is the minimum number of hours we must do so?). Are there incentives for teachers/leaders to attend? 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings and Addendum 2. 
20.
When are face-to-face and virtual trainings expected to begin for teachers? For leaders? Because it appears there has been a previous contractor, have some trainings (after July 2017) already been developed by the previous contractor and approved by the CDE?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings and Task 4.3 Web-based Professional Development.
21.
What is the Training-of-Trainers Institute? Who participates? What does the approval process look like?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development and Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings.
22.
Please clarify whether the web-based training is intended to only be a make up for teachers/leaders who miss the in-person training, or if a web-based training series should accompany/supplement the in-person training. What are the minimum number of hours for the web-based training?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings and Task 4.3 Web-based Professional Development.
23.
What are the differences in requirements for teachers versus leaders? Should the trainings be separate? If they are separate, does that mean 15 total trainings for teachers and 15 total for leaders? 

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings and Task 4.4 Specific Required Administrative Leadership Professional Development Activities.
24.
What SLP contractors will the vendor coordinate with?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 5 Leadership Activities.
25.
Please describe the objectives of the work that other SLP contractors are providing in support of IELCE, and the IET Plan. The RFP mentions SLP contractors are also supporting “related professional development activities.” What do those activities entail?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 5.1 Collaboration with WIOA State Leadership Projects.
26.
The Technical Proposal must acknowledge and ensure that the costs for all professional development training…are to be provided by the successful bidder. What is the headcount for resources that will attend professional development training?
CDE Response:

See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4 Professional Development and Addendum 2.
27.
Can you please provide a list of vendors’ information that submitted – Notice of intent to bid – Attachment 11 document? 

CDE Response:

Potential bidders who submitted an Intent to Submit a Proposal for Professional Development include: American Institutes for Research, Studentnest, Inc., Blackboard Inc., TNTP, and The Soyemi Group.
28.
The RFP it states that the provider will recruit and retain facilitators or trainers that are subject matter experts. Can you provide color regarding which subjects or topics of training you are considering?

CDE Response:


See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Specifically, Task 4 Professional Development. 
29.
Regarding archiving online PD on provider’s Web page, would you like this to password protected so only California teachers and administrators have access?

CDE Response:


See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development.
30.
In regards to developing and maintaining PD online registration system and keep records of PD trainers and participants. Would this be for Face-to-Face training as well as online? Would you like the individual teacher to register online for the appropriate PD course regardless of modality (I.e. in-person or online) or this only for online?

CDE Response:


See RFP Section 3 Scope of Project, Task 4.1 General Services to Support Professional Development, Task 4.2 Face-to-Face Professional Development Trainings, and Task 4.3 Web-based Professional Development.
SECTION 5— PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS
31.
Cost Proposal Requirements (and Attachment 2) - Staffing Labor Hours Worksheet: Both sections contain language indicating that the level of effort and related costs should be defined at both the task and subtask level. Yet other parts of the RFP specify that the bidder should define the level of effort and related costs at the task level. 

Please clarify which one it should be - the staff level of effort in attachment 2 and the costs in the cost proposal presented at the task level or at the subtask level?
CDE Response:

See RFP Section 5 Proposal Specifications, “Detailed costs must correlate with the tasks set forth in Section 3 of this RFP.” Also, see Attachment 2.
32.
Must all staff assigned to the project have a master’s or doctorate degree, or only “key” staff primarily leading the project? Must all PD facilitators have a master’s or doctorate degree?

CDE Response:

See RFP Section 5 Proposal Specifications, Task 5.1 Technical Proposal Requirements.
33.
5.5 Submission of Proposal, Section I states: Both of the individually sealed and labeled proposals (Technical and Cost Proposals) can be packaged and mailed together. Label and mail the package, in accordance with the instructions provided below.
In lieu of mailing/shipping the proposal, will the California Department of Education accept hand-delivered proposals?

CDE Response:

See Addendum 2.
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